DRAFT AGENDA REPORT - 9/5/22

DATE:

TO: Mayor But and Members of the City Council

FROM: Lina Velasco, Community Development Director
Subject: Amending San Francisco Bay Trail Plan
Financial Impact: None

Previous Council Action: None

Statement of the Issue: City staff concur with the request by TRAC, the Trails for
Richmond Action Committee, supported by the Richmond Bicycle & Pedestrian Advisory
Committee, Rich City Rides and Bike East Bay, that the San Francisco Bay Trail be
realigned from the eastern to western side of Castro Street and the Richmond Parkway
between Hensley Street and Gertrude Avenue. To accomplish this, it is necessary for
the City of Richmond to ask the Association of Bay Area Governments Bay Trail Project
Board of Directors to amend the Bay Trail Plan, making grant funding sources available
for planning, designing and building the trail.

Recommended Action: Adopt a resolution directing the Community Development
Director to request the Association of Bay Area Governments Bay Trail Project to realign
the Bay Trail Plan from the eastern to western side of Castro Street and the Richmond
Parkway between Hensley Street and Gertrude Avenue.

Discussion: Attachment A shows the location of Bay Trail between Hensley Street and
Gertrude Avenue. Attachment B shows the proposed realignment.



